
Port of Tacoma Invitation to Bid # 74148  
Addendum #1 

 
Date 8/29/2016 

 
 
The following is additional information regarding ITB-74148 titled Lift Truck, 36,000 lb. released on 8/17/2016.  The due date and time for responses remains 
as 9/7/2016 @ 2:00PM PST.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum 
is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer ITB Revisions 

1 8/24/16 8/29/16  Item # 1 What is the actual capacity at 
48” load center required at 156” height, 
with side shifting fork positioner and 
120” forks? 
 

Not less than 34,000 pounds.  

2 8/24/16 8/29/16 Item # 6 Are 3.9” thick forks 
acceptable? 
 

No, 3.5 forks are prefered.  

3 8/24/16 8/29/16 Item #8 Is standard Warranty of 12 
month / 2000 hr. acceptable? 
 

Warranty must meet or exceed all 
stated specifications. (8.2, 8.3, 8.4, 8.5) 

 

4 8/24/16 8/29/16 Item #22 For Safety reasons, engine 
“shut down” is not available, our 
protection system offers a “limp mode” 
which allows the operator to move the 
unit out of potentially hazardous 
conditions – is this acceptable? 
 

A limp system with visual and audible 
alarm is acceptable. 

 

5 8/24/16 8/29/16 Item #29 Please define cold weather 
starting aid.  Ether is not allowed on 
Tier 4 Final engines.   
 

If a glow plug or intake grid heater is not 
available, lift shall be equipped with a 
110V coolant/block heater system. 

 

6 8/24/16 8/29/16 Item #37 Does Michelin XZM meet 
preferred tires? 

Yes  
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